Brenda Hoewood

From: Eric Setter <esetter@peoriagov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 2:57 PM
To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Eric Setter

Email:

esetter@peoriagov.org

Home Address
224 W Stonegate Rd

Business Name
City of Peoria

Business Address
419 Fulton St.

Home Phone
309-256-5170

Business Phone
309-494-8627

Fax
Preferred method of contact:
Home Phone

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
East Village Growth Cell Tax Increment Financing Economic

Community Volunteer Experience
Peoria Area Chamber of Commerce Community Leadership School, 2012

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service



Professional and Employment Background
Research Specialist, Economic Development Council for Central lllinois, 2010-2012.

Development Specialist, City of Peoria, 2012-Present

Educational Background
Bradley University, Bachelor of Science, Business Management & Administration, Graduation: May 2011.

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed | wish to be considered for the East Village Growth Cell Commission to provide my input as an economic
development professional. As a Development Specialist for the City of Peoria, | am able to hear from many businesses

about the needs and opportunities of the community, especially the East BIuff. | hope to use this knowledge to become
a valuable member of the commission.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 209.251.116.177 (citypeo-gw.cust.a5.com)

Date/Time: September 30, 2014 7:57 pm

Coming from (referer):

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/

Using (user agent): Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.0.4506.2152;
.NET CLR 3.5.30729; .NET4.0C; .NET4.0E; InfoPath.3)




